
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members
ERIC SCHERTZING REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer

Vice-Chair DEB NOLAN, Secretary
BRIAN McGRAIN KARA HOPE

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2013 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – October 7, 2013
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Community Projects Update

2. 2014 Meeting Schedule
a. Motion to approve 2014 meeting schedule

3. Habitat for Humanity of Lansing Wayne Street Request – Action item

4. Resolution to approve the 2014 Budget and Request Funding from Ingham County

5. ICLBA Public Relations – Update item

6. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Residential Property Update-Dashboard
b. Commercial Property Update
c. Vacant Lot Update
d. Garden Program Update – Dashboard
e. Completed and Pending Sales
f. General legal update- Counsel

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – October 2013
b. Monthly Statement – September 2013

8. Chairman & Executive Director Comments

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 4

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

October 7, 2013
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Hope, Comm.
McGrain , Comm. Nolan

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Jeff Burdick, Tim Perrone, Kate Snyder, Sandy Gower, Brian Reed,
Veronica Garcia-Wing

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:01 p.m. Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the August 19, 2013 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. McGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE THE
AUGUST 19, 2013 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Community Projects Update
- Paro Building Community Chalkboard

Executive Director Burdick updated the board on the Paro Building Community
Chalkboard. He stated the building was a 2013 tax foreclosure and is located on the
northwest corner of Kalamazoo and Hayford. The project is a way to gather community
input about the site and surrounding area without having to facilitate a number of
community meetings.

Chairperson Schertzing updated the board on the Worthington Place condominium
project in Leslie and introduced Brian Reed, Leslie City Manager. Mr. Reed stated the
City is planning to reject the transfer of the foreclosed parcels and hopes to see them
placed in the Land Bank for a more thoughtful and coordinated future development.
Comm. Bahar-Cook inquired about the structure of the Condominium Association.
Chairperson Schertzing stated there is no active association at this time. The plan at
this time is to attempt to acquire the two owner-occupied units and dissolve the condo
plan entirely. Eliminating the condo association will make the property much more
attractive to potential developers.



Page 2 of 4

2. 1112 Prospect Street Demolition and Neighborhood Playground Proposal –
discussion item

Executive Director Burdick stated that when Sparrow Hospital demolished Ingham
Elementary School, the neighborhood lost the only playground within its boundaries.
The home at 1112 Prospect Street has been slated for demolition by the Land Bank, but
we have been unable to find a funding source to take the building down. Sparrow
Hospital is interested in demolishing the building and constructing a playground on the
site, but is interested in the Land Bank maintaining ownership for tax purposes.
Executive Director Burdick was interested in counsel’s opinion as to any potential
liability issues arising from the Land Bank owning a playground. Tim Perrone stated
erecting a playground on Land Bank property would be creating an attractive nuisance
and open the Land Bank up to potential liability. There are ways to mitigate or diminish
that liability, but the more prudent plan would be to transfer ownership to another entity
with a reverter clause in the event the property is no longer used as a playground.
Comm. McGrain stated he did not believe Sparrow was interested in holding title to the
property, but that he was interested in trying to find a way to facilitate the project and
turn this eyesore into a community asset. Comm. Bahar-Cook inquired if the property
could be transferred to the County Parks Department. Mr. Perrone stated it could be.
Comm. Bahar-Cook also inquired if Sparrow would be willing to cover the cost of any
necessary rider on the Land Bank’s insurance policy.

3. ICLBA Public Relations – update

Chairperson Schertzing introduced Kate Snyder from Piper and Gold Public Relations.
Ms. Snyder discussed current public relations strategies and objectives with the board.
The board would like staff to think about quantitative ways to measure the effectiveness
of our public relations efforts.

4. Strategic Plan – Outcome #5 – More transparent, efficient internal operations –
discussion item

Executive Director Burdick reminded the board of their desire to regularly discuss the
Land Bank’s strategic plan, a copy of which is included in the meeting materials. Comm.
Bahar-Cook requested a staff listing, including job descriptions. She also stated her
belief that the dashboards included in the meeting packets were a great way to keep the
board updated on what has been going on. Comm. Nolan suggested including the topic
on the agenda of the next scheduled meeting date that does not have any County
committee meetings also scheduled.

5. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
5a. Residential Property Update – Dashboard

Chairperson Schertzing stated the dashboard was included in the board packet.



Page 3 of 4

5b. Commercial Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated the update was included in the dashboard.

5c. Vacant Lot Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated the information was included in the dashboard.

5d. Garden Program Update – Dashboard

Chairperson Schertzing stated the update was included in the board packet. He stated
we are in the process of finding a new Garden Program Coordinator to replace Melissa
Lott who has taken another position.

5e. Completed and Pending Sales

Chairperson Schertzing stated the update was included in the board packet.

5f. General Legal Update - Counsel

Mr. Perrone stated the land contract forfeiture matters continue to progress. They have
until December to pay on their judgments. He also stated we have one rental eviction
pending. A claim against the Land Bank has been filed in small claims court regarding
the trimming of a tree. Mr. Perrone stated the facts of the case were strongly in the Land
Bank’s favor.

6. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
6a. Accounts Payable Approval – August 2013 and September 2013

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR AUGUST 2013 AND SEPTEMBER 2013.

Comm. McGrain inquired about the work Kuntzsch Business Services (KBS) is doing for
the Land Bank. Executive Director Burdick stated KBS is helping to develop a strategic
plan for the Land Bank’s property inventory.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

6b. Monthly Statement – July 2103, and August 2013

The July 2013, and August 2013 monthly financial statements were received and placed
on file. Comm. McGrain inquired about payments on the revolving line of credit.
Executive Director Burdick stated a significant payment was made in the last week,
which will be reflected in the September monthly financial statement.



Page 4 of 4

Comm. McGrain left at 6:28 p.m.

7. Chairman and Executive Director Comments

Executive Director Burdick stated the Garden Program Coordinator position has been
posted. We have already received about twenty applications. The deadline is October
18th. He stated he has had two meetings with LEAP regarding the preparation of an
RFP for the former DeLuxe Inn site. Mason City Council will be holding a public hearing
on setting up an OPRA District for the Ash St properties.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Joseph Bonsall



1941 Benjamin Drive, Lansing, MI 48906 (517) 374-1313 Fax (517) 374-6279
www.habitatlansing.org

June 25, 2013

Eric Schertzing
Ingham County Treasurer and Chairman of Ingham County Land Bank
422 Adams Street
Lansing, Michigan 48906

Dear Eric,

Last year Habitat for Humanity Lansing purchased a two acre parcel on Wayne St, Lansing, for
development of four new homes. These homes are all for larger Habitat for Humanity Lansing
families requiring 4 – 6 bedrooms, with 2 baths. As of this writing the first home is completed
and the family is living in the house. The house was appraised at $118,000. The second (four
bedroom split level) and third (five bedroom ranch) houses are under construction.

While excavating the fourth (6 bedroom ranch) house’s foundation a strata of muck and organic
material was discovered. At this point engineers were called in to assess the property and offer
remedies. It was determined that the property could be buildable if we went further down that
originally planned and filled with engineered fill. The expected cost to remedy the property was
$15,000.

As you know, Habitat for Humanity Lansing builds affordable homes, and sell them at no-
interest for the cost of construction or appraised value, whichever is the lesser amount. It was
determined that we could not afford to put an additional $15,000 into the property, as we would
not see a return on that investment.

Does the Land Bank have funds available to assist with the remediation of this property so we
can build a house on it? Alternately, does the Land Bank want the property back to turn into a
community garden?

Habitat for Humanity Lansing and I appreciate our partnership with the Land Bank. I look
forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Paquette
Executive Director
Habitat for Humanity Lansing



October 31, 2013

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Habitat for Humanity Lansing request regarding Wayne Street lot

Habitat for Humanity Lansing is requesting assistance from the Ingham County Land Bank concerning a
lot that they purchased that is not buildable in its current condition due to the condition of soil on the
site. In order to remediate this situation, the site would need to be further excavated and filled with
engineer fill. The expected cost for this is $15,000. Habitat is requesting assistance from the Land Bank
with this cost or has offered to transfer the property back to the Land Bank.

Based on a $115,000 appraised value for the proposed house on the site (a six-bedroom ranch), the Land
Bank will capture just over $7,600 in specific taxes (5/50) once this house is completed and sold. This is
just over half the amount that Habitat is requesting to assist in constructing this home.



Appointed Members Chair
BRIAN McGRAIN, Vice-Chair ERIC SCHERTZING
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer

DEB NOLAN, Secretary Executive Director
KARA HOPE JEFFREY BURDICK

www.inghamlandbank.org

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street • Lansing, Michigan 48906 • phone (517) 267-5221 • fax (517) 267-5224

PUBLIC NOTICE
2014 Meeting Schedule

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL HOLD
THE FOLLOWING REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS, IN THE PERSONNEL
CONFERENCE ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR,
LANSING. MEETING TIME IS 5:00 P.M.

January 6, 2014

February 3, 2014

March 3, 2014

April 7, 2014

May 5, 2014

June 2, 2014

July 7, 2014

August 4, 2014

October 6, 2014

November 3, 2014

December 1, 2014



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND
BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY AND REQUEST FUNDING FROM INGHAM

COUNTY

RESOLUTION #13-14

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into an intergovernmental agreement under the Act, with an effective
date of October 21, 2005; and

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has appointed a Board of Directors
consisting of five members, including the Ingham County Treasurer (ex officio) as Chair of
the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, Section 10.4 of the Bylaws require the Board of Directors to adopt annually a
budget for all operations, income, expense and assets; and

WHEREAS, Ingham County has provided a county appropriation in the amount of
$400,000 to cover the costs of increased tax foreclosures;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority approves the 2014 proposed budget
and requests funding from Ingham County.

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:



Ingham County Land Bank

2014 Proposed Budget

Revenue

Start up funding Ingham County $400,000.00

1 Commercial Sales $600,000.00

2 Land Bank Renovation Sales $1,109,400.00

3 Sales - Side Lots $45,000.00

4 Interest Income $112,000.00

5 Developer Fee Income $85,550.00

Specific Tax $125,000.00

HOME Grant Revenue $411,500.00

NSP 1 Sales Proceeds $67,000.00

NSP 2 Grant Revenue/Sales Proceeds $1,962,600.00

NSP 3 Grant Revenue $279,300.00

6 Rental Income $253,000.00

7 Investor Program Revenue $200,000.00

Total Revenue: $5,650,350.00

Expenses

Non-Administrative Expense $4,307,140.00

Administrative Expense $1,226,600.00

Total Expenses: $5,533,740.00

Net Revenue/Expense: $116,610.00

Non-Administrative Expense

Non-Program Acquisitions $100,000.00

Tax Foreclosure Acquisitions $125,000.00

8 Land Bank Rehab Costs $707,640.00

Land Bank Current Year Taxes $25,500.00

9 Lawn/Snow/Maintenance $456,000.00

10 Demolitions $40,000.00

HOME Grant Expenses $411,500.00

NSP 1 Grant Expenses $67,000.00

NSP 2 Grant Expenses $1,962,600.00

NSP 3 Grant Expenses $279,900.00

11 Investor Program Performance Credits $132,000.00

Total Non-Administrative Expense: $4,307,140.00

Administrative Expense

Office Supplies $10,000.00

Audit Fee $15,000.00

Communication $6,500.00

Security $500.00

Membership Fees $1,200.00

NEC Office Rent $26,400.00

Office Utilities $2,750.00

Postage $2,750.00



Ingham County Land Bank

2014 Proposed Budget

Media/Public Relations $25,000.00

Consultants $70,000.00

Computer Software Upgrade/Annual Fee $27,000.00

Travel Mileage $5,000.00

Professional Training Conferences $3,000.00

Payroll Expense $525,800.00

12 Health Insurance Benefit Expense $40,000.00

Building Maintenance $8,000.00

Brownfield Debt $105,000.00

13 Real Estate Commissions $33,000.00

Interest Expense $55,000.00

County Allocation $10,000.00

Vehicle Expense $8,000.00

AmeriCorps $8,000.00

Equipment Small Purchase $8,000.00

Housing Counseling $5,000.00

Interior Staging $1,000.00

Bank Fee $1,400.00

Insurance $28,000.00

14 Garden Project Expense $46,000.00

Lansing Brownfield Expense $8,300.00

Storage Unit Rental $6,000.00

Rental Program Expense $105,000.00

15 Community Projects/Studies $30,000.00

Total Administrative Expenses: $1,226,600.00



Ingham County Land Bank

2014 Proposed Budget

Revenues

1 Commercial Sales

North/Seager $60,000.00

Ash Street Project/Mason $150,000.00

Deluxe Inn Site $400,000.00

2 Land Bank Renovation Sales

4 Eden Glen Condos @ 53,500 $214,000.00

121 Walnut Ct. (Mason) $117,500.00

5 LBA properties currently on market $358,400.00

6 LBA rehabs to be completed & sold $420,000.00

3 Side Lot Sales

15 LBA side lot sales @ 3,000 $45,000.00

10 NSP 2 side lot sales @ 3,000 Proceeds go to MSHDA

4 Interest Income

40 Land Contracts $112,000.00

5 Developer Fee Income

HOME $85,550.00

6 Rental Income

35 units $253,000.00

7 Investor Program Revenue

4 projects @ 50,000 $200,000.00

Expenses

8 Land Bank Renovation Expenses

2 Eden Glen Condos @ 47,000 $94,000.00

121 Walnut Ct. (Mason) $60,000.00

5 LBA properties currently on market $0.00

6 LBA rehabs to be completed & sold $354,000.00

Commission (6%) Buyer and Seller $133,128.00

Closing Costs $5,712.00

Title Insurance $12,800.00

Miscellaneous - 3,000 per property $48,000.00

$707,640.00

9 Lawn/Snow Maintenance

872 properties @ 48/month $502,272.00

Less 80 gardens -$46,080.00

$456,192.00

10 Demolitions

4-5 Demolitions $40,000.00



Ingham County Land Bank

2014 Proposed Budget

11 Investor Program Performance Credits

4 projects @ 33,000 $132,000.00

12 Employee Health Insurance

3 singles, 2 couples, 1 family

LBA covers 80%, Employee 20%

Based on data from KCLBA $40,000.00

13 Real Estate Commissions

Chris Kolbe - 1/4% of total sales $9,042.00

6% commission on sale of Deluxe Inn $24,000.00

$33,000.00

14 Garden Project Expense

80 gardens @ 48/month $46,080.00

15 Community Projects/Studies $30,000.00

IDA match - administered by CFH

Miscellaneous







Communications Update
October 2013

Notable Projects:

 The Land Bank and Treasurer’s Office are partnering together to promote a third auction in
October, the first time the Treasurer’s Office has held a third auction. There are two historic
properties available for auction and specific outreach has been done in partnership with
Preservation Lansing and the Michigan Historic Preservation Network.

 The release of the Land Bank and MSU Economic Impact Report garnered significant media
coverage (see below).

 The Land Bank is beginning a new communications effort to connect with home buyer and
investor success stories for traditional media, social media and direct marketing purposes.

Social Media:

 Current Facebook Fans: 969 Likes (up from 951)

 Current Twitter Followers: 620 (up from 608)

 Content is shared daily on both channels.

 Home listings are shared at least once a week.

 The highest engagement this past month was on the auction historic property information (total
reach of 1,046), “40 homes sold” announcement (total reach 473) and several neighborhood
videos that were shared.

Media Relations:

 Press releases were distributed promoting the second auction, Home Buyer’s Club Kick Off Event
and Michigan State University Economic Impact Report.

Media Clips:
8/12/2013 WLNS TV 6 Bike-share Comes to Lansing http://www.wlns.com/story/23042607/bik

e-share-comes-to-lansing

8/22/2013 MLive

Lansing

MSU study shows Ingham County Land Bank

has $56 million impact

http://www.mlive.com/lansing-

news/index.ssf/2013/08/msu_study_shows

_ingham_county.html



8/22/2013 WILX TV 10 MSU Med Students Give Back to

Community

http://www.wilx.com/news/headlines/MS

U-Med-Students-Give-Back-to-Community-

220584181.html

8/22/2013 The Jackson

Citizen

Patriot/MLi

ve Jackson

MSU study shows Ingham County Land Bank

has $56 million impact

http://www.mlive.com/lansing-

news/index.ssf/2013/08/msu_study_shows

_ingham_county.html

8/22/2013 Lansing

State

Journal

Ingham County Land Bank has $56M impact

on region, study says

http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/articl

e/20130822/BUSINESS/308220039/Ingham

-County-Land-Bank-has-56M-impact-

region-study-says

8/22/2013 Lansing

State

Journal

Editorial: Land bank has impact http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/articl

e/20130822/OPINION01/308220093/Editor

ial-Adding-treasures-River-Trail

8/28/2013 Capital

Gains

Ingham County Land Bank has $56M impact

on region, study says

http://www.capitalgainsmedia.com/inthen

ews/LandBank0730.aspx

9/25/2013 WILX TV 10 Demolishing Blight In Lansing http://www.wilx.com/home/headlines/225

235382.html

9/25/2013 Grand

Rapids

Press/

MLive

Kent County Land Bank reports half of the

properties it acquired in the city have sold

http://www.mlive.com/business/west-

michigan/index.ssf/2013/09/kent_county_l

and_bank_reports.html

9/25/2013 WILX TV 10 HEADS UP: It'll Be Noisy on Lenawee Street

Wednesday

http://www.wilx.com/news/headlines/HEA

DS-UP-Itll-Be-Noisy-on-Lenawee-Street-

Wednesday-225118902.html

Upcoming Events:
Third Treasurer’s Auction
October 9, 2013
10 a.m.
Lansing Center
333 E. Michigan Avenue, Lansing



Inventory Previous Month Acquired Rental or Garden Demolished Sold Current Inventory

as of 12/31/2012 as of 8/31/2013 as of 9/30/2013 as of 9/30/2013 as of 9/30/2013 as of 9/30/2013 as of 9/30/2013

Structures 354 313 17 0 (20) (41) 310
Rentals 29 29 0 0 0 0 29
Gardens 70 95 0 25 0 0 95
Vacant Land 477 467 2 (25) 20 (12) 462
Commercial Rental 0 1 0 1 0 0 1
Commercial Vacant 5 6 0 0 1 0 6
Commercial 6 4 0 (1) (1) 0 4

TOTAL(S) 941 915 19 0 0 (53) 907

Current L/C
as of 9/30/2013

L/C Residential 34
L/C Commercial 3
L/C Total 37

Total Line of Credit $5,000,000.00
Obligated 3,500,000.00
Available Balance 1,500,000.00

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK

ACTIVITY REPORT

September 30, 2013

Approved Line of Credit

as of 9/30/2013

(DASHBOARD)

Land Contracts (L/C)



Participating ICLB 2010 Gardens 13

Participating ICLB 2011 Gardens 7

Participating ICLB 2012 Gardens 10

Participating ICLB 2013 Gardens 20

Totals

Total Gardens 50

Total Parcels 74

GLFB GP Affiliated Gardens 9

Vacant/Possible Garden Space 164

People Served 661 People

10/30/13 ICLB Garden Program Dashboard













INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Assets
Cash 64,219.70$
Accounts Receivable 2,802.52$
Land Contract Receivable 1,848,833.74$
Land Contract Interest Receivable 41,362.94$
Land Contract Escrow 15,508.77$
Notes Receivable 180,000.00$
Specific Tax Receivable 21,250.31$
Specific Tax Receivable - Prior Year 940.67$
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,322.68$
Ingham County Receivable 12,233.02$
Lansing City Receivable - General 35,844.47$
CDBG Receivable 11,646.91$
NSP 3 Lansing City Receivable 40.00$
NSP County Receivable -$
NSP 2 Receivable (1,190.00)$
HOME Lansing City Receivable 27,000.00$
Inventory - NSP2 -$
Inventory 4,557,713.92$

Total Assets 6,823,529.65$

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 14,153.15$
Notes Payable - PNC Bank 3,500,000.00$
Due to MSHDA - NSP 2 -$
Due to Ingham County 1,173,596.29$
Due to MSHDA 83,348.65$
Due to City of Lansing -$
Rental Deposit 13,282.00$
Good Faith Deposits 4,504.00$
Land Contract Escrow (1,957.01)$
Deferred Revenue -$

Total Liabilities 4,786,927.08$

Retained Earnings 1,720,903.43$

Total Net Assets 315,699.14$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Revenues
Property Sales 877,895.75$
NSP 1 City of Lansing Revenue 87,541.61$
NSP 3 City of Lansing Revenue 25,072.40$
HOME City of Lansing Revenue 364,829.42$
HOME Sale Proceeds Revenue 75,120.53$
Lansing Reinvestment Revenue 365,578.15$
NSP 2 MSHDA Revenue 373,540.29$
NSP 2 MSHDA Admin Revenue 41,460.51$
NSP 2 Program Income 235,300.00$
NSP 2 General Revenue 3,600.00$
NSP County Revenue 5,484.20$
Interest Income 125,387.61$
Developer Fee Revenue 79,803.55$
Rental Income 139,518.00$
Garden Program Revenue 506.00$
Late Fee Revenue 2,557.36$
Purchase Option Fee Revenue 4,000.00$
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,644.89$
CDBG Revenue 115,141.91$
Ingham County Allocation 400,000.00$

Total Revenues 3,323,982.18$

Operating Expenses
Costs of Projects 541,903.94$
Supplies 9,777.05$
Audit Fee 15,400.00$
Communication 4,575.38$
Security 365.52$
Memberships 483.00$
Rental 5,000.00$
Equipment - Small Purchase 7,921.88$
Vehicle Expense 3,189.33$
Postage 1,442.40$
Media 18,127.66$
Consultants 35,657.44$
Bank Fee 632.31$
Legal 13,001.29$
Contractual Services 11,750.00$
Software 18,980.00$
Travel 2,179.73$
Conferences 1,665.00$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Operating Expenses Continued
Payroll Reimbursement 255,709.84$
Americorp Member 6,476.00$
Interior Staging 56.21$
Insurance Property 9,697.84$
Employer Tax Liability 13,994.90$
Payroll Service 1,390.42$
Workers Compensaton 6,967.39$
Utilities 308.75$
Building Maintenance 10,009.85$
Lawn and Snow 945.00$
Land Contract Default 76,987.98$
Garden Program 11,592.83$
Bicycle Share 7,780.31$
Rental Expense 48,098.74$
HOME Lansing City 665,318.03$
Community Development Projects 1,375.00$
Interest Expenses 33,344.49$
NSP 1 Lansing City 138,082.49$
NSP Ingham County 6,263.60$
NSP 2 598,477.92$
NSP 2 Program Income Expense 235,299.90$
NSP 3 50,465.92$
CDBG Lansing 130,811.10$
Blight Elimination 6,776.60$

Total Operating Expenses 3,008,283.04$

Total Net Assets, end of period 315,699.14$


